
 ACTION REQUEST 
 
 
 Date: June 15, 2012 
 
 
TO:  Division of Public Utilities   
FROM: Public Service Commission   

RESPONSE DUE BY July 6, 2012 
REQUESTED EFFECTIVE DATE July 13, 2012 

 
 
SUBJECT:             Qwest Corporation d/b/a CenturyLink QC              12-049-T03                                                             
  (Company Name, Case Number, etc.)      
 
 
This is a request for the Division to conduct: 
 
                  Review Tariff Compliance 
 
                  Analysis of Complaint 
 
       X          Investigation 
 
                  Other 
 
 
EXPLANATION AND STATEMENT OF ISSUES TO BE ADDRESSED: 
 
6/14/2012 
12-049-T03 
(4) TARIFF Re: Qwest Corporation d/b/a CenturyLink QC – This filing proposes to modify 
tariff language for the Identification and Rating of VoIP-PSTN Traffic to be in compliance with 
the Federal Communications Commission’s April 25, 2012 Second Order of Reconsideration in 
WC Docket No. 10-90, etc., FCC Release No. 12-47. 
 


